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Ottawa, December 8th, „1947.

Dear Sir, I have for achnomledgent your letter

of November 24th and note that it is the Indian

Reserve situation at Sambro, onlifex County, Nova

Seotia, in which you are interested.

Our records simply disolose that the

saiddeserve was transferred to the laninion by the

Provincial Government at the date of Confederation and

if you have not already done so. I would auggest that

you enquire at the Crown lands Department, Province of

Nova Scotia, as to the origin of the Reserve.

Yours truly,

D. J. Allen,

Superintendent,

Hoserves and Trusts.

R. M. Fielding, Esq., K.C.,

Barrister, Solicitor, &c.,

Roy Building,

HALIFAK, Nova Sootia.

L B/eb

Indian Affairs. (RGr 10, volume 754I, Bile 29,051-6).
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